
From: Paul Morris 

Sent: 2/4/2035 12:54:48 PM 
To: Stewart Oldfield 
Subject: Re: Reinsurance deal [C) 

classification: confidential 

Interesting 

  original message  
From: Stewart oldfield 
sent: wednesday, February 04, 2015 12:50 PM 
To: Paul Morris 
Subject: Re: Reinsurance deal [C] 

Classification: confidential 

Less of a fit but we can send. Fyi, Koch has seen this from us and citi, and says they are seeing 
reinsurance deals almost every week. 

  Original message  
From: Paul Morris 
Sent: wednesday, February 04, 2015 10:40 AM 
To: Stewart Oldfield 
Subject: Re: Reinsurance deal [c] 

Classification: Confidential 

what about anschutz and any of the others? 

  Original Message  
From: Stewart Oldfield 
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 12:39 PM 
To: Tazia Smith; Paul Morris; Matt Glassman; Ariane Dwyer 
subject: Re: Reinsurance deal [c] 

Classification: confidential 

orix as well. 

  original Message  
From: Tazia smith 
Sent: Wednesday, February 04, 2015 10:38 AM 
To: Paul Morris; matt Glassman; Ariane Dwyer 
cc: Stewart oldfield 
Subject: Re: Reinsurance deal [c] 

classification: confidential 

Matt/Ari pls assist and please log on our tracker appropriately. Thanks 

  original message  
From: Paul Morris 
Sent: wednesday, February 04, 2015 09:33 AM 
To: Tazia Smith 
Cc: Stewart Oldfield 
Subject: Reinsurance deal [C] 

Classification: Confidential 

Tazia, let's get teaser out today to Black, tisch, thirdlake, southern financial, bob meister, sk, M50, 

I'll add more 
Thx 
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